
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: February 8, 2021 

SUBJECT: Amendment to State Share of 2018 AIP Grant 

Sioux Falls Regional Airport AIP #3-46-0050-52-2018 – Extend West GA 
Taxilane & Apron, Reconstruct East GA Taxilane; Replace Westside Security Fence; 
Relocate SDANG Blast Fence/Apron from Runway Visibility Zone; Design Terminal Apron 
& Deicing Expansion; Acquire Snow Plow with Deicer. 

The federal grant amount was increased to reflect final as-built measured quantities for 
construction. The state share must increase accordingly.  

Federal (90%) State (5%) 
Final project $3,175,876.31 $176,437.57 
Original grant $3,007,295.00 $167,071.94 

Change $168,581.31 $9,365.63 

The Department recommends approval of a state grant amendment in the 
amount of $9,365.63. 
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